
Valley Electric Association, Inc.
Your Touchstone Energy* Cooperative

February 11,2014

CA Public Utilities Commission
Energy Division 
Attention; Tariff Unit 
505 Van, Ness Avenue, 4th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102-3298

Re: GHG Environmental Performance Standard (EPS) Compliance Filing 2014

Dear Tariff Unit:

Pursuant to Ordering Paragraph No, 4 Decision 07-01-039, issued in R. 06-04-009 on 
January 25,2007, Valley Electric Association, Inc. submits the following documents:

1. Advice Letter Filing Summary
2. Attachment 1, Compliance Filing for LSE’s with no Long-Term Financial 

Commitments

Any correspondence regarding this compliance filing should be sent to the attention of:

Daniel Tillman
Executive Vice President-Administration and Finance 
Valley Electric Association, Inc,
800 E, Hwy 372 
PO Box 237 
Pahrump, NV 89048 
ciant@vea.coop

Sincerely,

2
Daniel Tillman 
Executive Vice President 
Valley Electric Association, Inc.

Cc: Service List R0604009
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